N neavn

226752 ;0N NIRYn

9999926356 Jawn noon

310172019  :paawn TRN

nya Nnaw 1oy prm NN DY
Mr. gmax froann o
557409679 :'on nwun gow
510642994 AN .on

The Ministry Of Defence :pto/foman
TG TNMO - 17an o INNIND DY

TTIY

The Ministry Of Defence

Dy Yo OYTTIRENINIE vy

Israel DING

213240 Mvn
AliCharges iz uo

[“yaonmo | anmmale | ownxaoon || may | nwan | TR |

| Shekel | I " 23/01/2019 || 22/01/2019 || ]
[ Tae [ mpt L nan [;md{xnonox] AN T mn |
314.98 1 22/1/19 nnwnn maona me 31/01/2019
53.55 1 ' V.AT. 31/01/2019
368.53 1 8883119z City Ledger NIS 31/01/2019
r aYd ™
31/01/2019 14:09  I0DTin ] n"yn i20 226752 :0n nanwn
368.50 53.55 31498 Shekel @20

53.55 31498 17.0%
0.00 0% n"vnamn
L Mrs. 1 e )L 368.50 53.55 314.98 Shekel 12070
1ymn 197 '

0

Caesar Premier Tiberias Hotel

103 Hatavelet street, Tibedas
Tel 372-4-B727272 Fax 972-4-6727 273
E mail tiberntas@cassarhatels. co.il
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From: ONNAX NIy
Sent: 16:14 2019 iy 21 0w or
To: 'Efi Hagag'
Subject: RE: 22.1.19 T2 7na mah

o7 mr
.2554274# /-/-nnnwzt MYING NIATh
: NN DTN

Anat Abraham — P93k hHJ¥

Reservations Manager — NMINM N2NIN
Direct line: 02-5005600 — T'¥/ 1970
Fax: 02-5382802 - 09
Cell: 054-9020820 - ™
Web: www.caesarhotels.co.il — 27 0K

PREMIER
DrIwye

Fraﬁﬁ'ﬂéﬁHagag irriaiito:etihagag@ mail.gov.il]
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 1:55 PM
To: DmM2R nav<jrs_rsvm@caesarhotels.co.il>
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( Registration Card : v oowms |
[ |Name: :ow|  Arrival date: 22 JAN 2019 “AWan KN
Lo T1inn| Departure date: 23 JAN 2019 NATY 1NN
Total Nights: 1 NI7'7 00N
Home Address: :nam> || Passport nint.n| Nationality NINTX
Israel
country mrm
Israel
City 'y| Postal Code Tip'n || Credit Card NN D'OD
Cash Payment
E-mail NNOFIR OINT
C.C Number NIWN.D "on|Expire ni7in
Tel./Cellular 1970
Date Of Birth n-r"z,:nICar No. NN || Company man| PaymentBy T Yy aren
| [INV2A TIUN Guest
Board BREAKFAST BOARD NINNN Room Number: | 307 17N
Package TnIm Rate First Night: | 315.00 Shekel
Adults:01  Juniors: 0 Children: 0 Infants: 0 (n"vn 791> N7)
Special Service Requests
- Check in time 15:00, Check out time 11:00. .11:00 aywn T 0N Nty ,15:00 nywan 7nn DOYTR NP2 -
- The hotel can not accept personal checks. NI7ApNN IR DY NIRNND -
- The hotel managment can assume no responsibility for W AT YW TR IX P 707 TRONK [ITMN NN K -
loose valubles not kept in safety deposit boxes of the Jinn nool2 lprne NI
hotel. DVUTIN NIVENK DWYANI NYTIA L,YVTNA N7A7 TUR? N0 -
- | hereby confirm to use my email address and phone .(SMS) jnoni naNuFN
number to send me information. [FA2 PNIXRD 7Y NOWKRD 010712 2'NY NIDTA DX Y7 MY i -
Telephone number llawn natao X977 I'mn naTy

755 f;z/ b oot o

FRINT nRsvnn

n Folio No: 25542701 . Price Code: invan 1Thwn 22/01/2019 00:26:55 res
Reservation ID: 255427/1
Remarks Clerk's Signature
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STATE OF ISRAEL 1M1t N1 Tn

o - i 4
- 1. BOUMENDIL :
7NIn0 '
2. SAMUEL R
3. 29.10.1978 43.04082010 -
4b.29.10.2019 © - 4d.8503646
5.-1D 015557119 9

8. 0701 268 pounRD

X1V 37 4000 9 BT AINIT N

A1 VI NIYTY IX DSYnAANY T



